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No. 1 London Gateway  
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Essex, SS17 9DY 

Tel: +44 (0) 1375 648316 
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14th March 2022 

 

The Planning Inspectorate 
National Infrastructure Planning 

Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 

Bristol 
BS1 6PN 

 

 
Dear Mr Smith 

 
Application by London Resort Company Holdings for an Order Granting Development 

Consent for the London Resort, Consultation on Examination Procedure and Timing 

 
I write on behalf of London Gateway Port Limited, LG Park Freehold Limited and LG Park Leasehold 

Limited (hereafter collectively referred to as DPWLG) in response to your letter dated 1 February 2022 
relating to the above matter. DPWLG is a registered Interested Party with identification number 

20027529. 

 
Your letter dated 1 February 2022 requested that Interested Parties “submit their own list of 
engagements (consultations and meetings) with the applicant undertaken between 1 February and 
10 March 2022, recording the attendance, purpose, scope and method of each engagement and 
summarizing conclusions and agreements reached”.  
 

Unfortunately, we regret to inform you that we have received no contact from the Applicant in the 

period specified (and indeed in the preceding period since our registration as an Interested Party on 23 
March 2021). 

 
I trust the responses set out above are useful in informing the upcoming Preliminary Meeting. 

 

 
Yours Sincerely 

 
 

 
 

Trevor Hutchinson  

Head of Planning 




